
7/26/95 

:Dear Paul, 

'enclosed is an envelope I'll appreciate your maiing to mr. fohnnie Oochran, 
--) 	 i.._ 

Siruyson's lead Itttorney. I do not have histOdress an
4;
immobile as I am XAre not been 

able to get to aplegal dinxtory. 

I've been intending' toWito him fur some time about another of his cases. 

But if you caught the FBI Lab agent's testimony yesterday it may have reminded 

you of the one time you went there with me when you were east. 

Not the calendar call that morning. That was on a different case of mine. B 

But in that case I nay have learned what might be helpful in that othercase. 

hertz's testiMony yesterday did remind me of the case on whiat you accompanied 
0 

me, witi\ my layer, to the FBI building to confer on the lawsuit I filed for the results 

of the JFK assassination/3 cientific testing. 

Thanks and ouVibest, 


